



WESTSIDE AREA SERVICE COMMITTEE MINUTES SEPT. 2016

CHAIR	Leigh
VICE CHAIR	Karen
SECRETARY	Katie
CO-SECRETARY	Erica
TREASURER	Jeffrey
LITERATURE	Philip+David

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT 1PM WITH SERENITY PRAYER

- **12 CONCEPTS READ:** Samantha P.
- **APPROVAL OF AGENDA:** Allan + Maria **NEW MEETINGS:** 0
- **NEW GSR'S:** Sam-Monday Womens, Patricia-Thurs Westchester, Paula- Tell it like it is
- **CHAIR REMARKS:** Paid P.O. Box for the year, no one has been in the past year...do we need the box?
- **VICE-CHAIR REMARKS:**
- **SECRETARY REMARKS:** No August meeting minutes ☹
- **ROLL CALL :**

AREA REPORTS: All info posted to google groups

RCM: ALT-Chip: October Campout still needs artwork and teeshirts. Sponsorship behind the walls NEEDS SUPPORT!

ACTIVITIES: Christina-Financially stable. Working on spooky speaker meeting!

PHONE LINES: Lois-Approved guidelines in August. One new vol. Please announce regional time slot.

PUBLIC RELATIONS: Still no committee

WEBSITE: Elizabeth-Phonelines changed on directory, went through world website to make changes...see report. Needs to be reimbursed for 38.00 payment

LITERATURE: Phillip + David (in training)- All orders filled with the exception of green tags.

MENS BREAKFAST: Needs help Friday night to set-up 6:00pm, Looking for books for the new commers.

H&I: GET INVOLVED!

AREA BUSINESS

CO-SECRETARY ANNOUNCEMENTS: Roll call

OLD BUSINESS:

TREASURER'S REPORT: Jack- 5821 to 5384. Regional 410.00 donation, large literature order as well.

ISSUES AND CONCERNS:

MOTIONS: Mailbox. Allan motioned to get rid of mailbox, Vivian Seconds. Motioned passed. Mens Breakfast. Allan motioned to donate 5 basic texts to the mens breakfast. Kim second. Motioned passed.

NEW BUSINESS: Quarterly in October to discuss guidelines

BIRTHDAYS: Chip-20 Yrs!! Karen-13 Yrs!!!

Meeting closed at 2:00 with Serenity Prayer-Thank you for letting me be of service, Katie H